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December 28, 2917

Subject: Invitation to Bid #1414-B: McCurry Park Restroom Construction
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced invitation to bid. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your bid.

Q: Will Fayette County move the existing building and fence?
A: Yes.

2. Q: Who will be responsible for re-landscaping the field?
A: Fayette County will be responsible for softball field inside the fence line. Contractor
will be responsible for disturbed area outside the existing fence line.

3. Q:Is there access for concrete trucks and delivery trucks?
A: Please refer to EXHIBIT A.

4. Q: Where is the staging area?
A: Please refer to EXHIBIT A.

5. Q: Is there a place to put a storage truck?
A: Yes, see EXHIBIT A.

6. Q: Will permit fees be waived?
A: Yes.

7. Q: Should dense glass be used?
A: Yes, where specified.

8. Q: Will the county provide security?
A: No.

9. Q: Which way will the rest room face?
A: Building is to face where access is, off of the existing asphalt walkway (east & west

side)



10. Q: What is the correct diameter of the sewer force main line on the drawing (need to
verify that it should be 3 inch diameter).
A: 2” diameter PVC

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.

The opening date for this Invitation to Bid has not changed. The opening time and date are
3:00 pm, Thursday, January 18, 2018. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department
at the address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

Questions regarding this solicitation will be accepted until close of business on Tuesday,
January 9, 2018. After that, we will not be able to respond to any inquiries about this project.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (770) 305-5393, fax (770)
719-5515 or email at tburgess@fayettecountyga.gov.

Sincerely;

——
2

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing



